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Johns, Melinda

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Johns, Melinda

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Schmidt, Michael - DOA <Michael2.Schmidt@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> :

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Schmidt, Michael - DOA <Michael2.Schmidt@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Top_ic: Beat Patrol OT Grant Funding
Tracking Code: BB0398

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Schmidt, Michael

Phone: 608-267-0370
E-mail; michael2.schmidt(@wisconsin.sov

Agency Acronym: 455
Agency Number: 455

Priority: Medium

Intent: é} - o

Convert\ZQASS (2)(jc)vinto a GPR appropriation to provide the amounts in the schedule annually.
Include non-statutory language provision that@z unencumbered balance of the appropriation on
the effective date of the act that was PR, is lapséd immediately prior to the conversion to
appropriation 0.455(3‘)()213 would be created by LRB-1484/P2, s. 2.

Attachments: False

L

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise. wistate.us
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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e
1 AN ActT ...; relating to: the budget.
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
JUSTICE
[W i”;% =1 Tfi‘w> Law enforg_m_gntwovertzﬁz&grantsi = —
' This bill changes the appropriation for law enforcement overtime grants f) from: N

P i -

~a continting appropriationto-an- annual sum certain-appropriation. A contlnulng
approprlatlon is expendable until fully depléted;-and the moneys held therem donot.
lapse. An annual sum certain. appropriation is expendabl“e -only for the fiscal year for
which the appropriation-is ‘made and only up to the dollar amount, shownw,mmthef

scheigigj%;jhat‘”ﬁscal year. Therefore, the effect of this change is to&kllt)w&only the’ |

amo shown in the schedule for law enforc%me\nt overtlme g‘rants to be expended/

\in each fiscal year of the 2019- Zlﬁ‘énnmm B A
This bill alse transfers the remaining moneys that had been appropriated to

law enforcement overtime grants in the 2017-19 fiscal biennium to an appropriation
to be used at the discretion of the attorney general.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.455 (2) (je) df the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (bm) and

émended to read;



12019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-2081/?

SECTION 1
1 %20.455 (2) (bm) Law enforcement overtime grants. The amountsin the schedule
2 for grants under s. 165.986 (7). Allmoneys-transferred-under 2017 Wisconsin Aet
3
***":NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
4 SECTION 2. 20.455 (3) (i) of the statutes is created to read:
5 £ 20.455 (3) () Settlements without a specified purpose. All moneys received from
6 settlement funds that do not have a purpose specified by the terms of the settlement
7 shall be credited to this appropriation account to be used at the discretion of the
8 attorney general.
“w%/gi #+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be o
— "‘g,wﬂected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
~ SECTION 9227, Fiscal changes, Justlce v aﬁ
. ‘ § e JuStICe. PV ( ,;,J
A T e o o N
5 BT / (1) UNSPENT LAW ENFOBOEMENT OVERTIME GRANT MONEYS. Notw1thstand1ng s \é

11 /20.001 (3) (a) of the statutes, on the effective date of this subsection, there is

/
12 / transferre(}/the unencumbered balance that exceeds the amounts in the schedule for

13 | the 201U1scal year of the 20 19 21 fiscal blennlum for the appropriation account /

S S SPRE——

14 \ under s. 20.455 (2) (bm) to the approprlatlon account under 9:-20:455.(3). (1) o

~—
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INSERT A &»&3 soil_ |
This bill changes theor law enforcement overtime grants from i

an annual sum certain program receipts appropriation to an annual sum certain
GPR appropriatiorl. Thi effe{Lof this change is to change the funding source for law,

nforcement overtime grantsjin the 2019-21 fiscal biennium.”

INSERT 2-9
SECTION 1. 165.986 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

% 165.986 (7) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.455 (2) Q]c—/) (bm), the
department shall make grants in amounts determined by the department to cities
with a population of 25,000 or more to reimburse oveftime costs for uniformed law
enforcement officers whose primary duty is beat patrolling, except that the
department may award no more than $400,000 to a city for a calendar year. The
grants may' be used for salary and fringe benefits only. The grants may be awarded
only to the 10 eligible cities submitting an application for a grant that have the
highest rates of violent crime index offenses in the most recent full calendar year for
which data is available under the uniform crime reporting system of the federal
bureau of investigation. A city may receive a grant for a calendar year if the city
applies before September 1 of the preceding calendar year and provides the
department all of the following:

INSERT 2-10
(0) UNSPENT LAW ENFORCEMENT OVERTIME GRANT MONEYS. On the effective date
of this subsection, the unencumbéred balance in the appropriation account under s.

20.455 (2) (), 2017 stats., immediately before the effective date of this subsection,
/

is transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (3) ().



S Ot ke WD

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
‘ LRB-2081/P1

MLdJ:amn

DOA.......Schmidt, BB0398 - Beat Patrol OT Grant Funding

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

P / - T
(D ko )

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
JUSTICE
1. Law enforcement overtime grants
This bill changes the funding source for law enforcement overtime grants from
an annual sum certain program receipts appropriation to an annual sum certain
GPR appropriation in the 2019-21 fiscal biennium.
This bill also transfers the remaining moneys that had been appropriated to

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

‘SECTION 1. 20.455 (2) (je) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (bm) and

amended to read:

20.455 (2) (bm) Law enforcement overtime grants. The amounts in the schedule

for grants under s. 165.986 (7). All moneystransferred-under 2017 Wisconsin-Aet

P2

4’(_& C_
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SEcTION 1

#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

i " g
1 / SECTION 2. 20. 455 (3) (i) of the statutes is created to read: ] B
2 / - 20.455(3) (1) Settlemeiks ts without a specified purpose All moneys received from
3 / settlement funds that do not have -a purpose spec1f1ed by the terms of the settlement
4 } shall be credited to this approprlatlon account to be used at the discretion of the }/‘;
5 s attorney general. (;'f’f
E ****No&ﬂrhls SEOTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
\ N //)reﬂected 1n Vth‘e rewsed schedule in ins. 20 20.005, stats. JZ
6 g SECTION 3 \165 986 (7) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
7 165.986 (7) (1ntr0) From the approprlatlon under s. 20.455 (2) Q}e—) ﬁ__) the
8 department shall make grants in amounts determined by the department to cities %‘\\
9 with a population of 25,000 or mcre to reimburse overtlrnefcosts for uniformed law }1
10 enforcement officers whose prirnary duty is beat"”"‘fratrolling, except that the 1
11 ; department may award no more than $400 000 to a city for a calendar year. The ‘)
12 j grants may be used for salary and frlnge beneflts only. The grants may be awarded ;
13 | only to the 10 eligible cities submlttlng an ap\phcatlon for a grant that have the %
14 / highest rates of violent crlme 1ndex offensesin the most recent full calendar year for |
15 } which data is avallable under the uniform crime reportlng system of the federal
16 bureau of 1nvest1gat10n A city may receive a grant for a calendar year if the city ;
17 applies before September 1 of the preceding calendar year and prov1des the ;‘/ 0
18 L department all of the followmg
19 SECTION 9227 Fiscal changes; Justice.
20

(1) UNSPENT LAW ENFORCEMENT OVERTIME GRANT MONEYS. On the effective date

21 of this subsection, the unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under s.
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SECTION 9227

1 20.455 (2) (jo), 2017 stats., immediately before the effective date of this subsection,
2 is transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (3) (i).

3 (END)
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This draft reconcﬂj! LRB- 1484/P3 LRB-2081 1 and LRB-2025/P1, by deletmg
from LRB-2081/P2 the creation of s. 20.455 (3) (1) which appears identically in
LRB-1484/P4, and by deleting from LRB-2081/PZ the treatment of s. 165.986 (7)
(intro.) and incorporating that treatment into LRB-2025/P2. All of these drafts should
continue to appear in the compiled bill.

[si]



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2081/P2dn
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 21, 2019

This draft reconciles LRB-1484/P3, LRB-2081/P1, and LRB-2025/P1, by deleting
from LRB-2081/P1 the creation of s. 20.455 (3) (i), which appears identically in
LRB-1484/P4, and by deleting from LRB-2081/P1 the treatment of s. 165.986 (7)
(intro.) and 1nc0rporat1ngthat treatment into LRB- 2025/P2 All of these drafts should
continue to appear in the complled bill.

Melinda Johng

Legislative Attorney

(608) 504-5855
Melinda.Johns@legis.wisconsin.gov
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
to be used at the discretion of the attorney general. |

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.455 (2) (jc) of the statutes is renumbered 20.455 (2) (bm) and

amended to read:

20.455 (2) (bm) Law enforcement overtime grants. The amountsin the schedule

fqr grants under s. 165.986 (7). All moneystransferred-under-2017 Wisconsin-Aet
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SEcCTION 1

#:xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 9227. Fiscal changes; Justice.
(1) UNSPENT LAW ENFORCEMENT OVERTIME GRANT MONEYS. On the effective date
of this subsection, the unencumbered balance in the appropriation account under s.

20.455 (2) (je), 2017 stats., immediately before the effective date of this subsection,

. is transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (3) (i).

(END) .



